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BFED Committee

From: BFED Committee
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:54 PM
To: EA
Cc: BFED Committee; Paige Greco; Kasie M. Takayama; Richard E. Mitchell
Subject: April 18 - detailed schedule
Attachments: DETAILED Schedule Decisions Week April 18 FINAL.docx

Aloha Councilmembers,  
Attached, please find the detailed schedule for April 18, 2022. Mahalo! 
-Lesley 



(TIMES NOTED ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 

 

 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW 

 

 

Monday, April 18, 2022 

 

9:00a  11:00a                          Testimony 

   

11:00a                          11:10a Morning Break 

   

11:10a  12:00p Office of the County Clerk  

11:10a 11:30a County Clerk Program  

11:30a 11:35a Appendix B: Rates and Fees 

11:35a 11:50a Departmental Requests = 4 Requests 

11:50a 12:00p OpenGov Confirmation  

   

12:00p 1:30p Lunch 

   

1:30p 2:30p Office of Council Services  

1:30p 1:50p Council Services Program 

1:50p 2:00p Departmental Requests = 4 Requests 

2:00p 2:10p PP #1 (KRF) 

2:10p 2:20p Associated Legislation = 3 Resolutions, 1 Bill 

2:20p 2:30p OpenGov Confirmation 

   

2:30p 2:40p Office of the County Auditor 

2:30p 2:35p County Auditor Program 

2:35p 2:40p OpenGov Confirmation 

   

2:40p 2:50p Afternoon Break 

   

3:00p 4:00p Department of Agriculture 

3:00p 3:30p Agricultural Program 

3:30p 3:50p PP #3 (SS), PP #5 (SS) 

3:50p 4:00p OpenGov Confirmation 

   

4:00p 4:30p Department of Corporation Counsel 

4:00p 4:15p Legal Services Program 

4:15p 4:25p Associated Legislation = 1 Bill 

4:25p 4:30p OpenGov Confirmation 

   

4:30p 4:50p Department of Emergency Management  

4:30p 4:45p Emergency Management Program 

4:45p 4:50p OpenGov Confirmation 

   



(TIMES NOTED ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 

 

5:00p 8:35p Department of Environmental Management 

5:00p 5:15p Administration Program – General Fund 

5:15p 5:30p Wastewater Administration Program – Sewer Fund 

5:30p 5:45p Wastewater Operations Program – Sewer Fund 

5:45p 6:00p Solid Waste Administration Program – Solid Waste Fund 

6:00p 6:15p Solid Waste Operations Program – Solid Waste Fund 

6:15p 6:30p Environmental Protection and Sustainability Program – EP&S Fund 

6:30p 7:30p Appendix C: CIPs  

7:30p 7:45p Appendix B: Rates and Fees 

7:45p 7:50p Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: B, E, O, Y 

7:50p 8:20p PP #11 (KK), PP #10 (TP) 

8:20p 8:30p Associated Legislation = 1 Bill 

8:30p 8:35p OpenGov Confirmation 

   

  Department of Fire and Public Safety 

  Administration Program 

  Training Program 

  Fire/Rescue Operations Program 

  Fire Prevention Program 

  Ocean Safety Program 

  Appendix C: CIPs  

  Appendix B: Rates and Fees 

  Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: C, H, R 

  Departmental Requests = 2 Requests 

 

  

  


